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Commonwealth of Pennsylvania
Harrisbur,

MEMORANDUM

TO: All House Members

FROM: Rep Nick Miccarelli

DATE: November 2, 2012

SUBJECT: Condolence Resolution for Eric James Reinholt

In the near future, I plan to introduce a condolence resolution honoring Eric James Reinholt, a
beloved father, husband, son, brother, friend, and veteran who passed away suddenly on October
20,2012.

Eric was born in Ann Arbor, Michigan on September 2, 1969, where he grew up with his
parents, Richard and Doris Reinholt, and siblings. Eric participated on the varsity football and
wrestling teams in high school, and after graduation, went on to achieve an MBA from the
University of Oxford, and Master’s in Government Administration from the University of
Pennsylvania. Eric also served proudly in the U.S. Military in 1996 when he joined the PA Army
National Guard. In 2002, his troop was activated and he served nearly ten months on active duty,
spending 6 months as a NATO peacekeeper in Bosnia. He was honorably discharged in 2004 and
was currently serving in the National Guard as a scout in A Troop 1-104™ Cavalry.

Eric succeeded in achieving many career and personal accomplishments, but was first a loving
husband and father to his family. Eric married his wife, Lia, on September 15, 2001, and together
the couple had two daughters, Amelia and Georgia. He enjoyed reading books to his children, as
well as collecting Petoskey stones and swimming on family trips to Glen Lake. Eric is survived
by his wife, two daughters, parents, and brother and sister, along with nieces and nephews.

I believe it is fitting that we recognize the tremendous life of Eric James Reinholt, who served
his county proudly and was a remarkable man. Our sincere condolences can hopefully offer
some comfort for the grieving family members and friends in their time of need.

If you would like to cosponsor this legislation, please contact my Harrisburg office by e-mail at

dgarger@pahousegop.com or call my office at 717-787-3472.



